

**Tender ID** 549-2

Offline Tender
Document

MDCMPUL / 2024-26 / 549-2 / CF Sales/ CF Transportation

# CATTLE FEED FINISHED PRODUCTS TRANSPORTATION TO RAJASHTHAN, HARYANA & OTHER STATES - E-TENDER DOCUMENT

### PURCHASE DEPARTMENT

### MEHSANA DISTRICT CO-OPERATIVE MILK PRODUCERS' UNION LIMITED

Dudhsagar Dairy, Highway, Mehsana – 384002 Phone: 02762-253201

Fax: 02762-253201

www.dudhsagardairy.coop



# Table of Contents

1. General Information	2
2. Notice Inviting Tender	3
Annexure-1: General Instructions and Terms & Conditions of Tender	5
1. Downloading of Tender Document	5
2. Submission of Tender	5
2.1 Submission of the Tender Fee & EMD details	5
Banking Information for Deposit of Tender Fee, EMD, and Performance Security etc	5
2.2 Submission of Other Supporting Documents	6
2.3 Hard Copy Documents Submission	6
2.4 Submission of Commercial (Price) Bid	6
3. Acceptance of Tender Terms and Conditions by Bidder	6
4. Tender Date Extension Request	6
5. Rights Reserved by Dudhsagar Dairy, Mehsana	6
Annexure-2: Eligibility Criteria	7
1. Commercial Eligibility	7
2. Technical Eligibility	7
3. Other Eligibility Criteria	8
Annexure -3: Instructions for Preliminary Stage Forms (Offline)	9
1. Bidder's Basic Information	9
2. List of Documents Needed at Preliminary Stage	9
Annexure -4: Instructions for Technical Stage Forms (Offline)	10
1. Turnover Details	10
2. Purchase Order Details	11
4. List of Documents Needed at Technical Stage	12
Annexure - 5: Price Bid Format	13
Price Bid Format	13
Annexure 6: Specific Terms of Supply	13
Annexure - 7: Mode of Negotiation	14
Personal Negotiation	14
2. Contact Details	15
User Department	15
Purchase Department	15



#### 1. General Information

Mehsana District Co-operative Milk Producers' Union Limited, Mehsana popularly known as Dudhsagar Dairy, (located at Mehsana in Gujarat) is one of the largest Co-operative Dairy in India. MDCMPU Ltd was established in 1960 with the noble intention of ensuring a fair return to the milk producers. It is a district level apex body of milk cooperative societies in Mehsana District which aims to provide remunerative returns to milk producers' and also to serve the interest of consumers by providing quality and safe milk and milk products which give good value for money. It is having eights dairies, two milk chilling centres, two cattle feed plants, semen collection plant and one Dairy Science College. Various products manufactured are milk in milk pouches, Dahi, Buttermilk, Ghee, Table Butter, Milk Powder, Sweetened Condensed Milk, Ice Cream, Flavoured milk and long shelf life (UHT) milk. It is selling almost all milk and milk products in India and abroad under the brand name of Amul and Sagar and having total turnover of Rs. 7493 crores in financial year 2023-24 with its broad base of more than 10 lakh farmer members in Gujarat, Rajasthan, Haryana, Uttar Pradesh and Madhya Pradesh states.

For more details about us kindly visit the following websites:

- 1. Dudhsagar Dairy: <a href="http://www.dudhsagardairy.coop/">http://www.dudhsagardairy.coop/</a>
- 2. Pashu Samvardhan Kendra, Jagudan: <a href="http://www.sagarxjagudan.com/">http://www.sagarxjagudan.com/</a>
- 3. Mansinhbhai Institute of Dairy & Food Technology: http://www.midft.com/
- 4. Shri Motibhai R. Chaudhary Sagar Sainik School: http://www.mrcsss.org/



# 2. Notice Inviting Tender

S. No.	Item	Description / Details
2.1 TEN	NDER DETAILS	
1	Tender Notice No.	MDCMPUL / 2024-26 / 549-2 / CF Sales/ CF Transportation
2	Name of Project	Transportation contract of Cattle feed finished product from Jagudan cattle feed plant to Rajashthan, Haryana & other states
3	Name of Work	Transportation contract of Cattle feed finished product from Jagudan cattle feed plant to Rajashthan, Haryana & other states
4	Name of Company	Mehsana District Co-operative Milk Producers' Union Ltd, Dudhsagar Dairy, Highway, Mehsana, Gujarat, PIN - 384002
5	Estimated Scrap Value	Rs. 2 Cr. / Till Dt: 31.03.2026
6	Period of Completion of work	Till Dt: 31.03.2026
7	Tender Document Fee (INR)	Rs. <b>5,549</b> /- (including 18% GST)
8	EMD (INR)	Rs. 100549 Lakh (Additionally, successful bidder will have to submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 Lakh Till 31.03.2026 + 3 months last claim date period upon receipt of Contract i.e till 30.06.2026)
2.2 IMI	PORTANT DATES	
1	Bid Documents Download Start	2 September 2024
2	Bid Documents Download End	13 September 2024 05:00 PM
3	Pre-Bid Meeting	No
4	Last date and time for Hard Copy submission of documents mentioned in tender document	13 September 2024 05:00 PM Purchase Department (Tender Section) Dudhmansagar Dairy, Plot No: 26-D, Sector-3, IMT Manesar, Gurgaon (122050) Haryana.
5	Bid Opening Date	14 Sep 2024 10:00 AM or later



S. No.	Item	Description / Details
6	Bid Validity Period	30 Days
7	Mode of Negotiation	Personal Negotiation (Refer Annexure:2)
2.3 01	HER INFORMATION	
1	Officer Inviting Bids	I/C Managing Director
2	Bid Opening Authority	I/C Managing Director
3	Address	I/C Managing Director Mehsana District Co-operative Milk Producers' Union Ltd, Dudhsagar Dairy Highway, Mehsana, Gujarat-384002 Phone: + 91 2762 253201 to 05

# I/C Managing Director

Mehsana District Cooperative Milk Producers' Union Limited Dudhsagar Dairy, Mehsana



#### Annexure-1: General Instructions and Terms & Conditions of Tender

Only after verification and acceptance of Tender Fee, EMD and Documents submitted, commercial bid will get opened.

### 1. Downloading of Tender Document

Tender document can be downloaded from website <a href="www.dudhsagardairy.coop/tenders">www.dudhsagardairy.coop/tenders</a>. Any updates, corrigendum, date extension etc. related to this tender will get published on <a href="www.dudhsagardairy.coop/tenders">www.dudhsagardairy.coop/tenders</a> only.

### 2. Submission of Tender

#### 2.1 Submission of the Tender Fee & EMD details

Tender fee (non-refundable) and EMD (refundable) amount is mentioned in Notice Inviting Tender. Tender Fee and EMD Amount should be paid by NEFT/RTGS/IMPS to Mehsana District Co-operative Milk Producers' Union Limited in the bank account mentioned below.

Banking Information for Deposit of Tender Fee, EMD, and Performance Security etc.

Description	Details
Bid Document Fee/ EMD Payable To	Mehsana District Co-operative Milk Producers' Union Ltd., Mehsana
Beneficiary Name	Mehsana District Cooperative Milk Producers Union Limited
Credit Account Number	44310400000532
Account Type	Cash Credit
Bank Name	IDBI Bank Ltd
Bank Branch Name	Mehsana Branch
IFSC Code	IBKL0000443

If EMD amount is more than Rs. 10 lakhs then it can be paid in Bank Guarantee (BG) also. The bank guarantee issued by a Nationalised Indian Bank/other major banks like HDFC Bank, ICICI Bank, Axis Bank, IDBI Bank. Bank Guarantee from a foreign bank having branch in India may be accepted.

### ANY OTHER MODE OF PAYMENT IS NOT ACCEPTABLE

After Paying the amount by NEFT/RTGS/IMPS/BG, UTR Slip of the same should be submitted along with Tender Bid physical documents otherwise your bid will not be accepted.

Kindly note that tender fee is not refundable in any case even in case bidder is not able to submit tender completely.

EMD will be returned only after successful execution of Purchase order/contract.

The Bid security may be forfeited if:



 A Bidder or Supplier withdraw its bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Purchase on the tender document

OR

2. In case of successful Bidder/Supplier, if the Bidder/Supplier fails to sign the contract or execute the contract within specified period of contract.

### 2.2 Submission of Other Supporting Documents

All other supporting documents asked has to be submitted with proper name of documents for easy identification and at proper stages mentioned in the offline tender form. Bidder should submit only relevant document and no any unnecessary document. Submitting unnecessary document may lead to disqualification.

### 2.3 Hard Copy Documents Submission

All the documents asked in the tender have to be submitted in Hard Copy also with proper indexing and page numbering. All eligibility criteria documents must be kept in a separate envelope marked 'Eligibility Criteria Documents'

### 2.4 Submission of Commercial (Price) Bid

Bidder should submit Commercial (Price) Bid in physical form in a separate envelope marked 'Price Bid Documents'.

Note: Only after verification and acceptance of documents submitted, commercial bid will get opened.

### 3. Acceptance of Tender Terms and Conditions by Bidder

Bidders have to abide by all terms and conditions and specifications of items mentioned in tender document. Quoting price bid will be treated as acceptance of all terms and conditions of tender document.

### 4. Tender Date Extension Request

Bidder must request through email for any extension needed at least three days (72 Hours) prior to the last date of tender. The extension request must be accompanied with the payment receipt of Tender Fee and EMD. Without Tender fee, EMD and any request after 72 Hours to close the tender will not be entertained in any condition.

### 5. Rights Reserved by Dudhsagar Dairy, Mehsana

Dudhsagar Dairy, Mehsana, at its sole discretion and without assigning any reason thereof, reserves the right to accept and / or reject the whole or part of any or all the Bids received at any stage of tender. Similarly, we reserve the right to award Purchase order in full or part items/ quantity to any bidder. Dudhsagar Dairy reserves the right to re-conduct auction/negotiation starting from previously closed rates.

In case of dispute, decision taken by I/C Managing Director will be final.



### Annexure-2: Eligibility Criteria

### 1. Commercial Eligibility

- 1.1 Bidder shall have aggregate/collective financial turnover during in the last three financial years (FY 2020-2021, 2021-22 & 2022-23) ending March 31 shall not be less than 6 times of the estimated cost of work.
- 1.2 Balance sheet and income tax return as documentary evidence shall be provided for the proof of financial turnover.
- 1.3 In addition of the above, the following information/documents should also be submitted along with bid by the bidder for evaluation/determination of their eligibility:
- a) Copy of Income Tax Returns for five previous years in original or certified true copies, along with Permanent Account Number (PAN) for income tax purpose.
- b) Copy of TDS certificate issued by the clients to substantiate the claim for the value of works executed in the private sector.

### 2. Technical Eligibility

The bidder must meet the following minimum qualification criteria;

- 2.1 **Experience:** Bidder in the same name and style should be in the similar business for at least 5 financial years. In case of change of name of bidder by merger / acquisition / change in status, the bidder has to submit documentary evidences. Bidder has to submit copy of purchase orders as well as order execution document or work completion certificate which is 5 years old for this purpose.
- 2.2 **PO Copy:** The Bidder must have supplied/executed similar items/work in any large industry preferably dairy industry across India within last 5 years. Bidder has to upload and submit copy of purchase orders as well as order execution document or work completion certificate in hard copy as supporting documents.
- 2.3 Site Visit: Before submitting their offer, the bidder shall examine the project site of works and its surroundings and obtain all information. Bidders shall collect all information from site In-Charge to submit in tender bid. Bidder shall communicate above mentioned contact person (technical queries bracket) before visit of plant for necessary arrangement.
- 2.4 The Bidder should have valid registration under various Acts that may be applicable for the contract proposed. This shall include but not limited to Income Tax, GST, Employee State Insurance, Contract Labour, Provident Fund etc.



# 3. Other Eligibility Criteria

- 3.1 The bidder which is blacklisted by Mehsana Union/GCMMF/NDDB are not eligible to bid otherwise, bid will not be accepted and EMD may be forfeited. Bidder shall have to provide related supporting document for same in hard copy with bid.
- 3.2 Even though the Bidder meets the specified criteria, the bid may be disqualified in case the bidder has:
- a) Made untrue or false declaration in the forms, statements and attachments submitted in proof of their qualifications.
- b) Record of poor performance such as abandoning the works, not properly completing the contract, inordinate delays in completion or financial failure etc.



# Annexure -3: Instructions for Preliminary Stage Forms (Offline)

### 1. Bidder's Basic Information

S. No.	Details Required	Instructions	Details
1	Name of the Firm	Provide details	
2	Complete Postal Address	Provide details	
	SAP Vendor Code of our	If registered with our Union otherwise	
3	Union	write NEW and submit Vendor	
		Registration Form	
4	Contact Person Name	Provide details	
5	Mobile Number of Contact Person	Provide details	
6	E-mail ID of Contact Person	Provide details	
7	PAN	Provide details and attach PAN card	
8	GSTN	Provide details and attach GSTN document	
9	Vendor Registration Form	Submit in hard copy if new bidder	

# 2. List of Documents Needed at Preliminary Stage

Sr. No.	Particulars of Documents	Mandatory / Optional	Submission Type	Page No.
1	Tender Fee UTR slip	Mandatory	Hard Copy	
2	EMD UTR slip	Mandatory	Hard Copy	
3	PAN	Mandatory	Hard Copy	
4	GSTN	Mandatory	Hard Copy	
5	Vendor Registration Form (only in case of new bidders)	Optional	Hard Copy if applicable	
6	Copy of Firms Registration	Mandatory	Hard Copy	



# Annexure -4: Instructions for Technical Stage Forms (Offline)

# 1. Turnover Details

S. No.	Details Required	Instructions	Turn over (Rs.)	Document Page Number
1	Turnover of FY 2022-23 in Rs.	Provide details (amount) in form and		
2	Turnover of FY 2021-22 in Rs.	attach CA certificate		
3	Turnover of FY 2020-21 in Rs.	with UDIN for turnover		



# 2. Purchase Order Details

Sr. No.	Details Required	Instructions	Purchase order (1)	Purchase order (2)	Purchase order (3)
1	Bidder should be in the similar business for at least 5 financial years	Provide PO which is which is 5 years old			
2	The Bidder must have supplied/ executed similar items/work in any large industry	Provide PO Details			
3	PO/Work Order Number	Provide PO number			
4	PO/Work Order Date	Provide PO date			
5	PO/Work Order Brief Details	Provide PO/Work Order details in brief			
6	PO/Work Order Value	Provide PO value in Rs.			
7	PO/Work Order Completion Date	Provide PO completion date			
8	Customer Name	Provide details			
9	Contact Details and Address of Customer	Provide complete address and contact details including contact number and email ID.			
10	Other Information or Remarks if any	Any other information bidder wants to share about respective PO			
11	Document Page Number	Provide Page Number			



# 4. List of Documents Needed at Technical Stage

Sr. No.	Particulars of Documents	Mandatory / Optional	Submission Type	Page No.
1	EPF certificate if applicable otherwise provide declaration	Mandatory	Hard Copy	
2	ESI certificate if applicable otherwise provide declaration	Mandatory	Hard Copy	
3	CA certificate with UDIN	Mandatory	Hard Copy	
4	Work Experience (old PO copy)	Mandatory	Hard Copy	
5	Copy of Purchase Orders with Work Completion Certificate	Mandatory	Hard Copy	
6	Compliance Sheet of Offer / Technical Offer	Mandatory	Hard Copy	
7	Sealed and signed copy of all parts of tender document	Mandatory	Hard Copy	
8	Manufacturer Authorization Certificate (if applicable)	Mandatory	Hard Copy	
9	Site Visit Certificate	Mandatory	Hard Copy	
10	Product Leaflet (if applicable)	Optional	Hard Copy	
11	Deviation Sheet (only if allowed)	Optional	Hard Copy	
12	Tentative Work execution schedule / delivery schedule	Optional	Hard Copy	
13	Self-declaration on bidder's company letterhead for "Not blacklisted by Mehsana Union/GCMMF/NDDB"	Mandatory	Hard Copy	



#### Annexure - 5: Price Bid Format

### **Price Bid Format**

(To be submitted in hard copy on firm's letter head in a separate envelope marking "Price Bid")

#### As per annexure

### Annexure 6: Specific Terms of Supply

- 1. Supplier has to quote separate rates for (a) supply and (b) Installation and testing as above.
- 2. Bid price must be on fixed rate basis in INR only. Only GST revision as per government notification will be accepted.
- 3. Basic rates should be inclusive of packing and forwarding (P&F), freight, insurance, unloading, shifting and positioning at our site i.e. FOR our site, but, exclusive of GST.
- 4. All price quoted should be FOR our site as mentioned in the tender document.
- 5. During Installation work, accommodation of bidders' staff is under bidder scope only.
- 6. Mehsana Union at its sole discretion and without assigning any reason thereof, reserves the right to accept and / or reject the whole or part of any or all the bids received.
- 7. By submitting price-bid, bidder will be bound to complete Supply, Installation and commissioning of this Tender Requirements.
- 8. Payment shall be made on complete supply of an item/group of items specified in the Purchase order/ contract. No payment shall be made if supply of an item/group of items is incomplete.



Annexure - 7: Mode of Negotiation

### **Personal Negotiation**

Dudhsagar Dairy may invite bidders for personal negotiation.

In such case, there will be personal negotiation on the basis of the L1 rate of technically qualified bidders price bids. Among technically qualified bidders only lowest 3 bidders i.e. L1, L2 and L3 bidder will be given item wise participation in personal negotiation.

For goods tender L1 price taken will be item wise L1 price and for turnkey projects / works L1 price will be based on L1 of complete work and not on the basis of individual line items.

In case any of the bidders/suppliers are not able to fully or partially participate in personal negotiation because of any personal or technical issue on their side, then the bids received by the union in the personal negotiation will be final and any requests including but not limited to re-conduct personal negotiation or any bids etc., submitted in physical form/email/verbal communication etc., will not get considered. However, Dudhsagar Dairy reserves the right to re-conduct personal negotiation starting from previously closed rates.



### Annexure -8: Contact Details

### **User Department**

Contact user department for technical queries, specifications, date extension etc.

S. No.	Contact Person	Contact No.	E-mail ID
1	Dr. Manoj Kumar Goswami, Manager ( Sales )	8128674086	mkgoswami@mehsanaunion.coop
2	Mr. Niraj A Amin, Jr. Clerk (CF sales )	8128674035	naamin@mehsanaunion.coop

# **Purchase Department**

Contact Purchase Department for queries in commercial terms and conditions, tendering process and help in filling tender.

S. No.	Contact Person	Contact No.	E-mail ID		
1	Subodh Kant		skkant@mehsanaunion.coop		
1	(Head - Purchase)	9974056670			
2	Nikita H Doshi				
	(Asst. Executive – Purchase)	8128673880	npshah@mehsanaunion.coop		

# મહેસાણા જિલ્લા સહકારી દૂધ ઉત્પાદક સંઘ લિ.,

દૂધસાગર ડેરી,મહેસાણા–૩૮૪ ૦૦૨.

રાજસ્થાન હરિયાણા તથા અન્ય રાજયમાં શીત કન્દ્રો / ક્લેક્શન સેન્ટરોના કોઈપણ સ્થળ સુધી સાગરદાણ પહોચાડાવાનું પરિવહન ડેન્ટર

> ટ્રાન્સપોર્ટ ટેન્ડર ડોકયુમેન્ટ (૨૦૨૪ – ૨૦૨૬)

# **∻**સાગરદાણ પરિવહન કોન્ટ્રાકટ અને શરતો

- (૦૧) આપના ભાવ મે. ટન પ્રમાણે રહેશે અને ભાવતાલ કરવાના રહેશે નહીં. સદર ભાવ બધુમળીને ભરવાના રહેશે. ટોલટેક્ષ કે અન્ય કોઈ ખર્ચ કોન્ટ્રાકટ સમય દરમ્યાન અલગથી ચુકવવામાં આવશે નહી.
- (૦૨) માલ ભરવાનો સમય :- સવારે ૮ થી સાંજના ૬.૦૦ વાગ્યા સુધીનો રહેશે. (જગુદણ પ્લાન્ટ)
- (૦૩) માલ ખાલી કરવાનો સમય :–રાજસ્થાન અને હરિયાણા તથા નજીકના સ્થળ ઉપર ગ્રાહકોના મત મુજબ સવારે ૮.૦૦ વાગ્યાથી ખાલી કરવાનો રહેશે.
- (૦૪) માલ સામાન ભરવા તથા ખાલી કરવાનો ખર્ચ દૂધસાગર ડેરી ભોગવશે.
- (૦૫) જથ્થો :- આદેશ મુજબ ૨હેશે.
- (૦૬) રોકાશ ભથ્થું ≔ રોકાશ ચાર્જ આપવામાં આવશે નહીં. જે આપની જાણ સારૂ.
- (૦૭) ડિલીવરી :- આદેશ મુજબની એક-બે-ત્રણ ડિલીવરી કરવી. વધારાની ડિલીવરી કરવાનો કોઈપણ જાતનો ચાર્જ આપવામાં આવશે નહીં.
- (૦૮) ઓર્ડર ડીસ્ટ્રીબ્યુશન :-જે તે ટ્રાન્સપોર્ટરનો સૌથી નીચો/ ઓછો ભાવ હોય તેને ઓર્ડર આપવામાં આવશે.
- (૦૮) આ પરિવહન કોન્ટ્રાકટ ૦૧. ૦૯.૨૦૨૪ થી ૩૧.૦૩.૨૦૨૬ સુધી અમલમાં રહેશે. અને ત્યારબાદ સંઘની જરૂરીયાત મુજબ પરસ્પર સંમતિથી કોન્ટ્રકટ લંબાવી શકાશે.
- (૦૯) ઓર્ડર આપ્યા બાદ ૨૪ કલાકમાં તમારૂં વાહન જગુદણ પ્લાન્ટમાં પહોંચાડવાનું ૨હેશે. તેમજ ૪૮ કલાકમા તમારૂં વાહન જગુદણ થી જેતે સ્થળ પર પહોચાડવાનુ ૨હેશે. જો તેમ ન થાય તો રૂા.૧૦૦૦/– દંડ વસુલવામાં આવશે.
- (૧૦) વાહનમાં માલ ભર્યા બાદ કોઈપણ જાતનું માલ સામાનને નુકશાન થાય તો તેની જવાબદારી જે તે ટ્રાન્સપોર્ટરની રહેશે.
- (૧૧) સિકયુરીટી ડિપોઝીટ :-રૂા. ૧,૦૦,૫૪૯/-(ટેન્ડરસાથે .જમા કરાવવાનો રહેશે. કોન્ટ્રાકટ પૂર્ણ થયા બાદ વ્યાજ વગર પરત કરવામાં આવશે) તેમજ રૂા.૨,૦૦,૦૦૦/- ની બેક ગેરંટી જમા કરાવવાની રહેશે,જે આ કોન્ટ્રાકટ મળ્યાથી દિન ૭ માં આપવાની રહેશે.
- (૧૨) પેમેન્ટ શરત :- જે તે ગ્રાહકોને માલ મળ્યાના ૧૫ દિવસ બાદ પેમેન્ટ મળશે.
- (૧૩) ટ્રાન્સપોર્ટરને આપેલ ઓર્ડરમાં ફેરફાર કરવાની સત્તા દૂધસાગર ડેરીની રહેશે.
- (૧૪) આપની ટ્રક મારફતે મોકલેલ પશુદાણ/માલનું વજન ટ્રક નિયત સ્થળે પહોંચતા જો તેના વજનમાં ઘટ માલુમ પડશે તો તેની સંપુર્ણ જવાબદારી આપશ્રીની રહેશે અને જે તે ઘટની ૨કમ આપનાં બિલમાંથી કપાત કરી વસુલ કરવામાં આવશે.

- (૧૫) સાગરદાણ પરિવહન દરમ્યાન સાગર દાણને અકસ્માત, આગ, પાણી કે અન્ય કારણોને લીધે નુકશાન થશે તો નુકશાનીની રકમ આપના પાસેથી વસુલ કરવામાં આવશે. કોઈપણ પ્રકાર ના અકસ્માતની સંપૂર્ણ જવાબદારી આપની રહેશે. સંઘ કોઈપણ પ્રકારના નુકશાન કે જાનહાની માટે જવાબદાર રહેશે નહી. તેમજ સાગરદાણ અંગેની કોઈપણ જવાબદારી લેશે નહી.
- (૧૫) સાગરદાશ પરિવહન દરમ્યાન આર.ટી.ઓ. ના નિયમ અનુંસાર કેપેસીટી વાહનનું ફીટનેશ સર્ટીફીકેટ અને અન્ય જરૂરી સર્ટીફીકેટ આપે મેળવી લેવાના રહેશે. જયારે સંઘના અધિકારીશ્રી જોવા માગે ત્યારે રજૂ કરવાના રહેશે.
- (૧૬) સાગરદાણ લઈને આવનાર ટ્રક ડ્રાઈવરોએ અમારાં સંઘના નીતિ–નિયમો તેમજ આઈ.એસ.ઓ. ગાઈડ લાઈનનું પાલન કરવાનું રહેશે. તેમજ સંઘની કોઈપણ જાતની મિલ્કતને નુકશાન ન થાય તેની કાળજી રાખવાની રહેશે. જો ડ્રાઈવરની બેકાળજી કે નિષ્કાળજીને લીધે સંઘની કોઈપણ જાતની મિલ્કતને નુકશાન થશે તો થયેલ નુકશાનની રકમ આપની પાસેથી વસુલ કરવામાં આવશે.
- (૧૭) સદર કોન્ટ્રાકટ અંગે કાયદેસરની કોઈપણ કાર્યવાહી કરવી પડે તો તે માટે મહેસાણાની કોર્ટ કાર્યક્ષેત્ર ગણાશે.
- (૧૮) આ પરિવહન કોન્ટ્રાક્ટ સંધ ને જરૂરપડે ત્યારે કોઈપણ જાતની નોટીસ આપ્યા સિવાય રદ કરી શકશે. જો સદર કોન્ટ્રાક્ટ આપને ફાળવવામાં આવશે અને તેમાં સ્વીકાર કર્યા બાદ પાછળથી આપ જો કોન્ટ્રાક્ટ સમય દરમિયાન અધવચ્ચે કામ છોડી દેશો તો આપની સિકયોરીટી ડિપોઝીટ અને બાકી રહેલ બીલ સહિત બધી જ રકમ જપ્ત કરવામાં આવશે. જે આપને પરત કરવામાં આવશે નહી.
- (૧૯) ટેક્ષઃ– ઈન્કમટેક્ષ અથવા કોઈપણ પ્રકારના ટેક્ષ આપના ભાડાના બીલમાંથી સરકારશ્રી ના કાયદા મુજબ કપાત કરીને જ આપના બિલનુ પેમેન્ટ કરવામાં આવશે. કોન્ટ્રાકટર ના બિલમાંથી સંઘના નીતિ નિયમ મુજબ ના TDS ની કપાત કરશે તથા સરકારશ્રી માં ચૂકવવાનો થતો GST સંઘ ભોગવશે.
- (૨૦) કોન્ટ્રાકટર અને સંધના મેનેજિંગ ડિરેકટરશ્રી વચ્ચે કોન્ટ્રાકટ સંબંધી અથવા શરતોના અર્થઘટન બાબતે કોઈપણ જાતના મતભેદ ઉપસ્થિત થશે તો સંધના મેનેજીંગ ડિરેકટરનો નિર્ણય જ આખરી ગણાશે જે તમોને બંધનકર્તા રહેશે.
- (૨૧) સંઘની પ્રિમાઈસીસ માં તથા બધા જ શીત કેન્દ્રોની પ્રિમાઈસીસમાં સંઘના નિતિ નિયમોનું ચુસ્તપણે પાલન કરવાનું રહેશે. તેમજ તમારા માણસો એ સારી વર્તણુંક રાખવાની રહેશે. જેવી કે, બીડી તમાકું, પાન—મસાલા, ગુટકા, દારૂ, વગેરેનું વ્યસન કરી શકશે નહી અને જો તેમ કરતા પકડાશે તો તરત જ નિયુકત અધિકારી દ્વારા રૂપિયા પ૦૦/– નો દંડ વસુલ કરવામાં આવશે.
- (૨૨) પરિવહન કોન્ટ્રાકટ સમયગાળા દરમ્યાન આપશ્રીને કોઈપણ જાતનો ડીલે કે અન્ય કોઈ ભાવવધારો આપવામાં આવશે નહીં. જેની આપશ્રીએ ખાસ નોંધ લેવી. સદર પરિવહન કોન્ટ્રાકટ સંઘ એક કરતા વધારે કોન્ટ્રાકટરોનો પણ ઉપયોગ કરી શકશે. જે આપને માન્ય રાખવાનું રહેશે.
- (૨૩) કેટલફીડ ઢાન્સપોર્ટ ટેન્ડરની ફી રૂા. ૫૫૪૯/- ( નોન રીફંડેબલ ૧૮ % જિ.એસ.ટી. સાથે ) રહેશે.

- (૨૪) કેટલફીડ ટ્રાન્સપોર્ટ ટેન્ડર ભ૨વા માટે મીનીમમ ૦૨ વર્ષનો **outstate** ટ્રાન્સપોર્ટેશનનો અનુભવ ધ૨ાવતા હોવા જોઈએ.
- (૨૫) સૌથી ઓછા ભાવ નું ટેન્ડર અથવા કોઈપણ ટેન્ડર કારણ આપ્યા સિવાય મંજૂર કે નામંજૂર કરવાનો તથા પરામર્શ કરવાનો અબાધિત અધિકાર સંઘના મેનેજીંગ ડીરેક્ટરશ્રીનો રહેશે.
- (૨૬) ડિઝલના પ્રવર્તમાન ભાવોને ( 90.17 રૂા. પ્રતિ લીટર) ધ્યાનમાં રાખી ભાવો ભરવાના રહેશે. ત્યારબાદ કોન્ટ્રાકટ સમય દરમ્યાન સરકારશ્રી તરફથી જયારે ડિઝલના ભાવામાં વધારો કે ઘટાડો થાય ત્યારે તેની કયુમ્યુલેટીવ ગણતરી કરતા (થયેલ એવરેજ ભાવના વધારા/ઘટાડાની રકમમાંથી વધારો / ઘટાડાની રકમ બાદ કરતા ) રૂા. ૧–૦૦ પ્રતિ લીટર કે તેથી વધુ રકમનો વધારો કે ઘટાડો થશે તે આવનાર તા.૦૧ અને ૧૬થી મજરે આપવામાં આવશે. તે રીતે દરેક તા.૧ કે ૧૬મીએ છેલ્લા ૧૫દિવસમાં ડિઝલ ના એવરેજ રકમમાં થયેલ વધ–ઘટ પ્રમાણે મજરે આપવામાં આવશે.

Example of calculation of effect of Increase / Decrease of diesel rate on per MT cost is as under

Destinatio n	Distan ce one side (Km)	Avg ./ liter	Diesel Require d	Diesel rate Diff.	Rate diff. per trip	Vehicl e capaci ty	Diff. Rs./MT	Dif f. Rs. / M T (R. off	Existi ng rate	w.e.f. 01.04. 24
<b>01.04.24</b> (90.17										
)										
Mehsana to Kanina	860	4	215	1.00	215	25	8.6	9	1000	1009

ઉપર મુજબની તમામ પરિવહન કામગીરીની શરતો મેં વાંચી, સમજી ને મારા ભાવ ભરેલા છે. જે મને માન્ય અને બંધન કર્તા છે.

પેઠીનો ૨બ૨ સ્ટેમ્પ સહી ≔

નામ :-

હોદ્રો :-

તારીખઃ–

# મહેસાણા જિલ્લા સહકારી દૂધ ઉત્પાદક સંઘ લિ.,

પ્રતિ, શ્રી, મેનેજીંગ ડીરેકટર, મહેસાણા જિ.સ.દૂધ.ઉ.સં.લિ., દૂધસાગર ડેરી, મહેસાણા–૩૮૪૦૦૨.

વિષય :- સાગર દાણ પરિવહનના ભાવ બાબતે......

મહાશય,

સવિનય ઉપરોક્ત બાબતે જણાવવાનું કે સાગર દાણ પરિવહન જાહેરાત પ્રમાણે અમોએ પરિવહન માટેની શરતો અમે વાંચી છે. અને તે અમો ને સ્વીકાર્ય છે.

# FOR RAJASTHAN, HARYANA AND OTHER STATES TRANSPORT CONTRACT FOR TILL 31.03.2026 (RATE PER MT IN RS. )

Sr. No.	<b>Delivery Location</b>	Approx. KM (one side)	Rate per MT (Rs) (Without GST)
1	AADSAR(DUNGARGADH)	687	
2	MAHAJAN(RAJ)	709	
3	RD-465 CHHATTARGATH(RAJ)	707	
4	JADAN(NR.SOJAT)	397	
5	UNIYARA(NR. BUNDI)	558	
6	JIWARA (NR. REWARI)	819	
7	MCC KARAH SAHIB(NR. PIHOWA)	1008	
8	KARANPUR(NR. MATHURA)	891	
9	PHONDER(NR. MATHURA)	842	
10	MCC SHEOPUR	649	
11	MCC TIKAMGARH	921	
12	MCC CHHATARPUR	955	

<sup>\*</sup>દર્શાવેલ કિ.મી. અંદાજીત છે,અને ૨૫ કિ.મી. સુધીનો ફેરફાર સંભવ છે.

ઉપર મુજબની તમામ પરિવહન કામગીરીની શરતો મેં વાંચી, સમજી ને મારા ભાવ ભરેલા છે. જે મને માન્ય અને બંધન કર્તા છે.

નામ :–

સહી :-

હોદો :-

તારીખ:–

Page 5 of 6

પેઠીનો ૨બ૨ સ્ટેમ્પ

### **Check List**

- 1. Tender Fee: Rs ዺ, чሃሪ /- Online payment by NEFT/ RTGS/ IMPS
  - a. Online Payment UTR receipt No:
  - b. Date:
  - c. Payee Bank:
- 2. Security Deposit: Rs ૧,००,५४૯/- Online payment by NEFT/ RTGS/ IMPS
  - a. Online Payment UTR receipt No:
  - b. Date:
  - c. Payee Bank:
- 3. Proof of Experience for 2 years: Copy of Purchase/ work order and work completion certificates of Outstate Transportation
- 4. PAN No. and GST no.: Copy of PAN card and GST reg. certificate to be submitted

**Tender Document for Cattle Feed Finish Goods Transportation Contract** 

### **Address for Tender Submission:**

Subject: - Sagardan Transportation Tender

Address: - Purchase Department

Mehsana District Co-operative Milk Producers' Union Ltd,

**Dudhsagar Dairy** 

Highway, Mehsana-384002

### **Contact Details:**

- 1. Dr. Manoj Kumar Goswami, Manager (Com.-CF):-+918128674086
- 2. Mr. Niraj A Amin, Jr. Clerk :- +918128674035